
 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

February 27, 2020 
8:15 a.m.  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 
  
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA  
A.  Freeborn SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement- 
B.  Olmsted SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement 
C.  Mower SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement- 
D.  Winona County SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement  
E.  SE SWCD Technical Support JPB 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement  
F.  Rice SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement 
G. Dodge SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement 
H. Goodhue SWCD 2020 MAWQCP Sub-Agreement 

 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. January 23, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. January Program Record-Board Action 
B. January District Financial Statements-Board Action 

  
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $18,560.94 -Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters     
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 
F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske 



 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
i. Meeting Dates/Time 8:15 am for 2020 – List of Dates in Board Packet 

ii. Annual Leave Carry Over Policy – Tabled at January 23, 2020 meeting 
iii. Trading in GMC Truck – Tabled at January 23, 2020 meeting 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. MN BWSR FY 2020 and 2021 Cooperative Weed Management Area Program Grant 
Agreement - Board Action 

B. William & Rosie Schmitt request for Wabasha SWCD to be co-payee on their RIM 
practice reimbursement checks. (WRP easement restoration) – Board Action 

C. Contract approval for Peter Klapperich on 30 acres of cover crops 19-DWP-CC-1 
($2,700.00 total for 340 Cover Crop Practice for 3 years. Installed by 11/01/2020, 
11/01/2021, 11/01/2022 – Board Action 

D. Contract approval for Jack Stamschror on 30 acres of cover crops 20-Capacity-2 
(2,700.00 total for 340 Cover Crop Practice for 3 years.  Installed by 10-01-2020, 
10/01/2021, 10/01/2022) – Board Action 

E. Contract approval for Swanson Family Farm on 412 Grassed Waterway 
Contract 20-CS-1 in the amount of $10,600.00 – Board Action 

F. Resolution # 02272020-1 to support a Mississippi River – Winona/La Crescent One 
Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) planning project – Board Discussion/Approval/Action 

G. Letter to BWSR: Wabasha County Water Plan – 2020 plan amendment waiver 
request – Board Discussion/Action 

H. Easement Delivery Work Order 79-19-W099 – Board Action 
I. 2020 District Budget – Board Action 
J. 2020 Building Lease – Mitel Schule Inc – Board Action 
K. $5,000.00 Scholarship for College Junior Level and Above Studying Fields in 

Sustainable Agriculture & Forestry – Application Period January 15 – March 30, 2020  
-Board Information (May know someone that should apply) 
 

XII. UPCOMING EVENTS: 
i.  Economics of Soil Health & Cover Crops, Friday, February 28, 2020 and   

Stewartville Civic Center 8:30 am to 3:00 pm.  Registration Fee $15.00 includes 
lunch.  RSVP by Wed. 2/26 by emailing SWCD@co.olmsted.mn.us or by calling 
507-328-7070 

ii. Cover Crops 101 Monday, March 9, 2020.  6:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Free Pizza at Brewskie’s in Utica 110 E. Main St.  Utica, MN 55979     

iii. MASWCD Legislative Briefing and Day at the Capitol, March 24-25 
 

XIII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  
B. 1W1P- 
 

XIV. Adjourn- Board Action 

mailto:SWCD@co.olmsted.mn.us


 
 

XV. Closed Session – Terri and Board 
              Discuss Office Structure 

 
XVI. Reopen Regular Meeting 

 
XVII. Adjourn- Board Action 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



































Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

January 23, 2020 
8 a.m.  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order at 8:05 am by Chairman Terry Helbig 

Supervisor Present: Terry Helbig, Chairman, Lynn Zabel, Vice Chair, Larry Theismann, 
Secretary, Chuck Fick, Treasurer, Nate Arendt, Member 
Staff: Terri Peters, District Manager, Jen Wahls, Mitchell Rigelman, Sue Cerwinske 
Others: Mark Miller, DNR 
  

II. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

                         Moved by Arendt, seconded by Zabel to approve agenda 
                         Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
                         Opposed: None 
                         Motion Carried 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 
A. 2020 Local Cost Share Policy 
B. 2020 Wabasha NLMP Implementation Plan-Signature Needed 
C. 2019-20 Zumbro River Valley Outreach Grant Agreement (TNC)  
D. Land Stewardship Project Sponsorship Invoice $300.00 
E. MAWQCP Newsletter January, 2020 
F. 2020 Well Sealing Policy and Priority Checklist – Board Action 
G. Fillmore SWCD – 2020 MAWQCP Sub-agreement – Signature Needed 
H. Goodhue SWCD – Payment voucher $864.89 for RCPP – Stacey Miller return of TA 

Funds not used. 
I. Mower SWCD – Invoice 7804 - $4,296.25 Reimburse for 2019 Well Sealing Payments 
J. MASWCD 2020 Dues $3,593.69  
K. BWSR - Return of FY17 State Cost Share Funds $1,825.07 
L. BWSR – Return of FY18 Buffer Cost Share Implementation Fund $2,324.34 

 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve Consent Agenda 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 
 
 

 



VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. December 19, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

 
 
    Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the Secretary’s Report 
    Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
    Opposed: None 

Motion Carried 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. December Program Record-Board Action 

November report edited for difference noted last month 
    Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to approve December Program Record 
    Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
    Opposed: None 
    Motion Carried 
 

B. District Financial Statements-Board Action 
    Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to approve District Financial Statements 
    Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
    Opposed: None 
    Motion Carried 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $49,119.33   -Board Action 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Fick to approve payment of Monthly Bills in the      
amount of $49,119.33 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
Attended a couple of commissioner meetings.  Last one, they 
approved Aquatic Grant and invited to visit with Reps 
Monthly Breakfast with past supervisors Tom & Rolland.   

B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall is the representative for county board for 2020 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 

Rich Hall designated as 1W1P member. 
1W1P meeting with work group.  Went through measurable goals, addressed 
priorities from public input. 10-year plan and beyond.  Policy committee need to 
start talking about organization for administrating once approved and go forward 
with implementation.   
Attended meeting with MPCA and partners on 1W1P discussing 
Mississippi/Winona/La Crescent, is the other 1W1P we will be involved in. 
Sheila Harmes potential day to day contact.  Talking to both SWCD and County 
Boards 
to get support and move forward      



Working on year reporting, reconciling program to -Elink.  
 Area Grant - MAWQCP closing out. 
Staff and Terri went over with Pete Fryer for JPB Engineering requests we request 
engineering help with. 
BALMM Meeting – Rochester Regional “We are Water” exhibit.  Satellite exhibits – 
2021.  Contacted Eagle Center for to be there 2021 Mar-May  
   

D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey - absent 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 
F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 

Met with Pete Fryer, reviewed projects list that we may request engineer 
assistance.  Reviewing and following up on the projects progress and see what 
may be ready in the spring to construct. Handful of designs ready to review with 
landowners -waterways, Grade stabilization and Terrace. 
Attended training for new Conservation desk top for used for planning purposes 
Organizing an Ag Certainty promotional event targeting people in the Lake City 
area to bring in more small projects, like waterways through that program. 
Organizing for around mid to end of February potentially. 
Drone presentation.  New utilization to use in surveying. It takes 4K quality 
imagery. Evaluating imagery converting into volumetric survey data.  Use on 
troublesome projects. Example Mazeppa Creek. very steep, erosive sandy soils. 
Hard to use traditional survey equipment.  Gather data by scattering target points, 
have drone look straight down in center of targets. Reposition targets to get 
geographic position by flying in a grid pattern. Images stitched together. Use 
different software to process data into 3D imagery to show contours, landscapes 
and elevations.  Useful for surveying.  Possible to use different funds together. 

G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske 
H. DNR Forestry, Mark Miller – Forestry Day Tree & Donut Resolution – (Donation) – 

Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick for SWCD to donate $50.00 for Coffee, donuts 
and 100 trees for Forestry Day 2-14-20 
Affirmative: Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
i. Set Meeting Dates/Time for 2020 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to keep the Regular Meeting Dates on the 
Fourth Thursday of the Month with the exception of November and December will be the 
Third Thursday of the Month and Changing start of Meeting time to 8:15 am 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 



ii.  SWCD co-sponsored event with the Land Stewardship Project –Wednesday, 
January 29, 2020 location Peace United Methodist Church between Elgin and 
Plainview. Need to get head count and get registration form. We will need to 
pay fee for whoever going – Board Discussion 
Larry, Chuck, Lynn and Jen will be attending. Check was cut for registration fee 
for the four. 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Elections of SWCD Board Officers – Board Action 

i.  Chairman – Terry Helbig 
ii.  Vice Chairman – Lynn Zabel 

iii.  Secretary – Larry Theismann 
iv.  Treasurer – Chuck Fick 

 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Fick to keep the same SWCD Board Officers for 2020 
as they were in 2019 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
B. 2020 Committee Appointments-Board Action 

i. Personnel committee – Lynn Zabel and Nate Arendt 
 

    Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to keep the same Personnel Committee for 
2020 as they were in 2019 

   Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
   Opposed: None 
   Motion Carried 

 
ii. Finance Committee – Chuck Fick and Larry Theismann 

 Moved by Arendt, seconded by Zabel keep the same Finance Committee for 2020 as 
they were in 2019 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
iii. Whitewater Watershed – Lynn Zabel and alternate Larry Theismann 

 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve Lynn Zabel to Whitewater Watershed 
Committee for 2020 and Larry Theismann as alternate 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 



iv. One Watershed, One Plan – Larry Theismann, Terry Helbig alternate  
 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve Larry Theismann as representative and 
Terry Helbig alternate for One Watershed, One Plan Committee for 2020  
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
 

v. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB - Larry Theismann and Chuck Fick, alternate 
 

Moved by Zabel, seconded by Arendt to approve Larry Theismann as representative for 
the SE SWCD Technical Support JPB meetings and Chuck Fick as alternate 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
vi. County Board Meeting Representative – This is a member of our board who will 

go to county meetings. – Terry Helbig, Lynn Zabel, alternate 
 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve Terry Helbig as County Board Meeting 
Representative and Lynn Zabel as alternate 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
C. Designation of Official Newspaper Resolution 01232020-2 (The Lake City Graphic) - 

Board Action 
 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Zabel to approve the Designation of The Lake City 
Graphic as the Official Newspaper Resolution 01232020-2 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
D. Designation of Official Bank Depositories Resolution 01232020-3-Board Action 

 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve the Designation of Official Bank 
Depositories Resolution 01232020-3   WNB Financial in Wabasha, Money Market WNB 
Financial, Bank of Alma and Peoples State Bank Money Market for 2020 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
E. Designation of Signatories for Bank Accounts Resolution 01232020-4 – Board Action 

 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve the Designation of Signatories for 
Bank Accounts Resolution 01232020-4  



Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

F. Per Diem rates 75.00 and Mileage .575 for 2020 Resolution 01232020-5- Board 
Action 

 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve Per Diem rates 75.00 and Mileage .575 
for 2020 Resolution 01232020-5 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
G. eLink Grant Reporting Signature Authority Resolution 01232020-1-Board Discussion 
H. Trading in the GMC Truck – Discussion/Potential Board Action 

Toolbox is not universal.  Got estimates for a used truck from Paul Busch. 
 Looking at 2019 Chevy Silverado was $18k. Adam said we could take $5-10,000 
from Buffer funding.  Local State Funding.   Looking to spend around $20k. 
Board would like to have information on where money will come from, warranty 
info on the purchase, a picture, how many miles on it, cost estimate. 
Kelly Blue Book on the GMC to see what it is worth.  See if selling old and buying 
outright as an option.  Get record of GMC repair costs for the last two years. 
 

I. Voucher for payment of $800.00 to George Meyer 18-CWMA-5 (4 acres of practice 
314 Brush Management – Board Action 
Fund Paid from CWMA FY 18 Fund 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve the Voucher for payment of 
$800.00 to George Meyer 18-CWMA-5 (4 acres of practice 314 Brush Management 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried  

 
J. Contract approval to Tom Gerken on 30 acres of cover crops 2020-Capacity-1 

($2,700.00 total from Capacity 2020 practice 340) - Board Action  

Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve Contract for Tom Gerken on 30 acres of 
cover crops 2020-Capacity-1 ($2,700.00 total from Capacity 2020 practice 340) 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 

K. MASWCD Legislative Briefing and Day at the Capitol, March 24-25 - Designate board 
members to go. Board Discussion 

Make Hotel reservations for 3 rooms – Attendees will be decided at next meeting 
Schedule appts.  Coordinate with Goodhue and Winona 



 
L. Mississippi-Winona-La Crescent 1 Watershed 1 Plan – Board Discussion 

New Watershed, not covered by watershed we are already in. Sheila Harmes will 
submit application by June and selection will be Aug of 2020.  Sheila will be the 
lead on this watershed. Will need to go to County for resolution of support.    
 

M. Contract extension authority policy – Board Action 

Check Expiration date 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the Contact extension authority policy  
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 

N. Annual Leave Carry Over policy and options – Discussion 
Sent copy of annual leave carry over policy and options to the Board. 
Terri has given up time.  Deadlines, obligations can’t get all time used.  Fillmore 
has policy they allow quarterly payout of 25%.  Are all meetings necessary. 
Grant related paying billable rate.  Need to look at overtime policy for all 
employees.  Used Comp time before annual leave.  Need more information. Table 
discussion for now and go over next meeting  
  

O. Signature Authority for new MAWQCP Promo Fund – Board Action 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the Signatory Authority for new 
MAWQCP Promo Funds to Teri Peters.  Will be an Reimbursable Fund for 2020 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

P. Upcoming Events 
i. Minnesota Campaign Finance Board Annual Recertification due by January 27, 

2020 
ii. Cover Crops 101 – Tuesday February 4th from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM at the 

Cascade Town Hall 2025 75th St. NE Rochester, MN 
iii. Wabasha Forestry Day February 14th, 2020, Zumbro Falls VFW 

iv. UMN Nitrogen Smart program –Wednesday, February 24, 2020 in 
Plainview z.umn.edu/nitrogensmart.  Fundamentals program in morning, 
advanced portion in afternoon. Final details to come, will keep you posted. 
  

v. SE SWCD Tech Support JPB Meeting Agenda 
Chuck and Larry 1/28/2020 

 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fz.umn.edu%2Fnitrogensmart&data=02%7C01%7C%7Ce71a2edff6ff4e1d71d508d77a6d1130%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C1%7C637112481180132390&sdata=YVXMnmDyIH17hXHqiqT1dsKImoxvbI4CsJxJu6fX4Cg%3D&reserved=0


XII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  
B. 1W1P- 

 
XIII. Adjourn- Board Action 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to Adjourn at 10:45 am 
Affirmative:  Zabel, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
 

                                                     
                                                                 Respectively Submitted 
 
 
                                                                 _____________________________________ 
 

                                                                                               Larry Theismann, Secretary   



Jan 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 96,245.56
Money Market WNB Financial 7,379.23
Peoples State Bank Money Market 451,382.42
Petty Cash 74.23
WNB Financial 16,352.15

Total Checking/Savings 571,433.59

Total Current Assets 571,433.59

TOTAL ASSETS 571,433.59

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

4:35 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2020

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 74,301.13
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Deposit 01/22/2020 X 11,756.06 11,756.06
Deposit 01/28/2020 X 9,925.17 21,681.23
Deposit 01/31/2020 X 36.20 21,717.43
General Journal 01/31/2020 GL-18... X 227.00 21,944.43

Total Deposits and Credits 21,944.43 21,944.43

Total Cleared Transactions 21,944.43 21,944.43

Cleared Balance 21,944.43 96,245.56

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 21,944.43 96,245.56

Ending Balance 21,944.43 96,245.56

4:25 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Reconciliation Detail

Money Market- Bank of Alma, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 450,823.40
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/31/2020 X 559.02 559.02

Total Deposits and Credits 559.02 559.02

Total Cleared Transactions 559.02 559.02

Cleared Balance 559.02 451,382.42

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 559.02 451,382.42

Ending Balance 559.02 451,382.42

4:30 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Reconciliation Detail

Peoples State Bank Money Market, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 93.26
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items
General Journal 01/15/2020 GL-18... Hill's Hardware Hank X -14.75 -14.75
General Journal 01/15/2020 GL-18... Hill's Hardware Hank X -4.28 -19.03

Total Checks and Payments -19.03 -19.03

Total Cleared Transactions -19.03 -19.03

Cleared Balance -19.03 74.23

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 -19.03 74.23

Ending Balance -19.03 74.23

4:24 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Reconciliation Detail

Petty Cash, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 86,129.48
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 46 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2019 11036 Mittel Schule, Inc. X -864.13 -864.13
Paycheck 12/31/2019 11047 Lynn Zabel X -831.15 -1,695.28
Paycheck 12/31/2019 11049 Terry Helbig X -623.37 -2,318.65
Paycheck 12/31/2019 11045 Charles E. Fick X -484.84 -2,803.49
Paycheck 12/31/2019 11046 Larry Theismann-p X -346.31 -3,149.80
Paycheck 12/31/2019 11048 Nate Arendt X -207.79 -3,357.59
Liability Check 01/02/2020 EFT United States Treas... X -413.08 -3,770.67
Liability Check 01/09/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -4,643.82 -8,414.49
Liability Check 01/10/2020 EFT United States Treas... X -1,751.24 -10,165.73
Liability Check 01/10/2020 EFT Public Employee Re... X -1,119.60 -11,285.33
Liability Check 01/10/2020 EFT MSRS X -945.00 -12,230.33
Liability Check 01/10/2020 EFT Department of Reve... X -285.00 -12,515.33
Liability Check 01/10/2020 EFT Nationwide Retirem... X -20.00 -12,535.33
Check 01/21/2020 EFT Culver's X -3.56 -12,538.89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11069 Olmsted County Pu... X -11,756.06 -24,294.95
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11060 MCIT X -7,581.00 -31,875.95
Liability Check 01/23/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -4,962.34 -36,838.29
Liability Check 01/23/2020 11077 MN PEIP X -4,653.88 -41,492.17
Liability Check 01/23/2020 11078 MN PEIP X -4,653.88 -46,146.05
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11061 Melendy Miller X -2,870.00 -49,016.05
Check 01/23/2020 11082 BWSR-1 X -2,324.34 -51,340.39
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11051 BWSR-1 X -1,825.07 -53,165.46
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11073 Terri Peters (Expens... X -797.15 -53,962.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11056 Jen Wahls X -750.00 -54,712.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11072 Susan Cerwinske-1 X -750.00 -55,462.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11076 WSB X -624.00 -56,086.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11052 CHUCK FICK X -399.12 -56,485.73
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11064 Mitchell Rigelman X -375.00 -56,860.73
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11058 Lynn Zabel-v X -340.69 -57,201.42
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11063 Minnesota UI Fund X -330.20 -57,531.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11074 Terry Helbig-Supervi... X -236.64 -57,768.26
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11062 Minnesota State Au... X -231.00 -57,999.26
Check 01/23/2020 EFT Postmaster X -165.00 -58,164.26
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11075 Wabasha County Hi... X -108.39 -58,272.65
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11054 HBC X -70.95 -58,343.60
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11050 Agri News X -44.61 -58,388.21
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11053 DVS Renewal X -38.50 -58,426.71
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11055 Hill's Hardware Hank X -31.63 -58,458.34
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11070 Paul Busch Auto Ce... X -31.19 -58,489.53
Liability Check 01/24/2020 EFT United States Treas... X -1,861.62 -60,351.15
Liability Check 01/24/2020 EFT Public Employee Re... X -1,154.72 -61,505.87
Liability Check 01/24/2020 EFT MSRS X -745.00 -62,250.87
Liability Check 01/24/2020 EFT Department of Reve... X -310.00 -62,560.87
Liability Check 01/24/2020 EFT Nationwide Retirem... X -20.00 -62,580.87
Sales Tax Payment 01/28/2020 EFT Department of Reve... X -730.00 -63,310.87
Check 01/28/2020 EFT Postmaster X -57.60 -63,368.47

Total Checks and Payments -63,368.47 -63,368.47

Deposits and Credits - 17 items
General Journal 01/06/2020 GL-18... Wabasha County X 1,124.71 1,124.71
Paycheck 01/10/2020 DD1581 Mitchell J Rigelman X 0.00 1,124.71
Paycheck 01/10/2020 DD1583 Terri L. Peters X 0.00 1,124.71
Paycheck 01/10/2020 DD1582 Susan Cerwinske X 0.00 1,124.71
Paycheck 01/10/2020 DD1580 Jennifer L Wahls X 0.00 1,124.71
Deposit 01/15/2020 X 993.07 2,117.78
Paycheck 01/24/2020 DD1586 Susan Cerwinske X 0.00 2,117.78
Paycheck 01/24/2020 DD1584 Jennifer L Wahls X 0.00 2,117.78
Paycheck 01/24/2020 DD1585 Mitchell J Rigelman X 0.00 2,117.78
Paycheck 01/24/2020 DD1587 Terri L. Peters X 0.00 2,117.78
Deposit 01/24/2020 X 2,243.90 4,361.68
Deposit 01/28/2020 X 158.88 4,520.56
General Journal 01/28/2020 GL-18... Wabasha County X 1,118.94 5,639.50
Paycheck 02/07/2020 DD1591 Terri L. Peters X 0.00 5,639.50
Paycheck 02/07/2020 DD1589 Mitchell J Rigelman X 0.00 5,639.50
Paycheck 02/07/2020 DD1590 Susan Cerwinske X 0.00 5,639.50
Paycheck 02/07/2020 DD1588 Jennifer L Wahls X 0.00 5,639.50

Total Deposits and Credits 5,639.50 5,639.50

4:31 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Reconciliation Detail

WNB Financial, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Total Cleared Transactions -57,728.97 -57,728.97

Cleared Balance -57,728.97 28,400.51

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items

Check 05/11/2019 eft Go Daddy -17.99 -17.99
Sales Receipt 09/25/2019 865737 Dennis Stelling-c -100.00 -117.99
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 11028 TOM MILLER -450.00 -567.99
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11066 Mower SWCD -4,296.25 -4,864.24
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11059 MASWCD -3,593.69 -8,457.93
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11071 SE SWCD Technica... -864.89 -9,322.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11065 Mittel Schule, Inc. -864.13 -10,186.95
Check 01/23/2020 11083 George Meyer -800.00 -10,986.95
Liability Check 01/23/2020 11081 The Standard Insura... -303.02 -11,289.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11057 Land Stewardship P... -300.00 -11,589.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11068 Office Depot -123.45 -11,713.42
Liability Check 01/23/2020 11080 Sun Life Financial -117.45 -11,830.87
Liability Check 01/23/2020 11079 Sun Life Financial -83.25 -11,914.12
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 11067 Nathan Arendt -74.24 -11,988.36
Check 01/28/2020 Land Stewardship P... -60.00 -12,048.36

Total Checks and Payments -12,048.36 -12,048.36

Total Uncleared Transactions -12,048.36 -12,048.36

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 -69,777.33 16,352.15

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Liability Check 02/06/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -4,962.32 -4,962.32
Liability Check 02/07/2020 EFT United States Treas... -1,861.66 -6,823.98
Liability Check 02/07/2020 EFT Public Employee Re... -1,154.72 -7,978.70
Liability Check 02/07/2020 EFT MSRS -745.00 -8,723.70
Liability Check 02/07/2020 EFT Department of Reve... -310.00 -9,033.70
Liability Check 02/07/2020 EFT Nationwide Retirem... -20.00 -9,053.70

Total Checks and Payments -9,053.70 -9,053.70

Total New Transactions -9,053.70 -9,053.70

Ending Balance -78,831.03 7,298.45

4:31 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Reconciliation Detail

WNB Financial, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Page 2



Jan 31, 20

Beginning Balance 7,379.23
Cleared Balance 7,379.23

Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 7,379.23

Ending Balance 7,379.23

4:28 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Reconciliation Summary

Money Market WNB Financial, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Page 1



Jan 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 96,245.56
Money Market WNB Financial 7,379.23
Peoples State Bank Money Market 451,382.42
Petty Cash 74.23
WNB Financial 16,352.15

Total Checking/Savings 571,433.59

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 14,513.80

Total Accounts Receivable 14,513.80

Other Current Assets
12000 · Undeposited Funds 271.59

Total Other Current Assets 271.59

Total Current Assets 586,218.98

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -85,522.98

Total Fixed Assets 27,866.93

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 864.13

Total Prepaid Items 864.13

Total Other Assets 864.13

TOTAL ASSETS 614,950.04

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 971.14

Total Accounts Payable 971.14

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 95,258.21
FY17 Capacity 7,887.17
FY17 Cost Share 291.98
FY17 RCPP -4,826.76
FY18 AgCertainty Promotion 13.94
FY18 Buffer Implementation 2,324.34
FY18 Capacity 29,460.27
FY18 Cost Share 12,320.80
FY18 CWMA 8,740.66
FY18 MDA Weed Grant -4,445.05
FY19 Buffer Initiative 11,081.37
FY19 Capacity 24,945.16
FY19 Cost Share 15,401.00
FY19 Rim Easement Inspection -714.70
FY19 WCA 5,649.47
FY20  LWM 14,177.00
FY20 Buffer Initiative 20,000.00

4:56 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2020

Page 1



Jan 31, 20

FY20 Capacity 111,348.00
FY20 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY20 State Cost share 15,401.00
FY20 WCA 12,118.00
FY20 Well Seal Grant 26,563.44
Izaak Walton League 5,966.93

Total Deferred Revenue 428,581.23

Deposit on Tree Sales 5,564.02
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 0.25
24000 · Payroll Liabilities -3,390.69
25500 · Sales Tax Payable -58.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 432,278.67

Total Current Liabilities 433,249.81

Total Liabilities 433,249.81

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 27,866.93
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 124,491.49
Net Income -51,154.48

Total Equity 181,700.23

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 614,950.04

4:56 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2020

Page 2



Jan 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Tree Sales -0.01

Total Charges for Services -0.01

Intergovernmental Revenues
County

County Regular Allocation 2,243.65

Total County 2,243.65

State
FY18 CREP 227.00
FY19 Well Sealing Grant -4,296.25
MAWQCP 11,756.06
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 9,925.17
State - Other 1,212.27

Total State 18,824.25

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 21,067.90

Total Income 21,067.89

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 · Cost of Goods Sold 2.39

Total COGS 2.39

Gross Profit 21,065.50

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 864.13
Education and Information 360.00
Fees and Dues 3,593.69
Insurance Expenses 4,426.00
Internet Expense 70.95
Postage 222.60
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 231.00

Total Professional Expenses 231.00

Subs. and Pubs. 44.61
Supervisor's Expenses 260.50
Supervisor's Mileage 790.19
Vehicle Expenses

GMC Vehicle Expense 93.49
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 84.59

Total Vehicle Expenses 178.08

Total Other Services and Charges 11,041.75

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 15,184.69
Employer HSA contributions 2,625.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 5,376.63
Employer Life and Health - Other 22.00

Total Employer Life and Health 5,398.63

Employer Share FICA 1,008.56
Employer Share Medicare 235.87
Employer Share PERA 1,218.39

Worker's Comp Insurance 3,155.00

Total Personnel Services 28,826.14

4:56 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2020

Page 1



Jan 20

Supplies
Office Supplies 174.11

Total Supplies 174.11

Total District Operations 40,042.00

Project Expenditures
District

2019 Izaak Walton League 2,870.00

Total District 2,870.00

State
AIS 330.20
FY18 Buffer Cost Share 2,324.34
FY18 CWMA 800.00
LWM NRBG 50.71
MAWQCP Administration 11,756.06
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 624.00

Total State 15,885.31

Total Project Expenditures 18,755.31

Total Expense 58,797.31

Net Ordinary Income -37,731.81

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 595.22

Total Interest Income 595.22

Total Other Income 595.22

Net Other Income 595.22

Net Income -37,136.59

4:56 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/04/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2020

Page 2





JEN: 
 
Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) – Fillmore County – Review 2 MPARS and 2 road projects 
(off-site stuff:  aerial photo, nwi, soils)     Wabasha County – Nothing to report 
CWMA – 2020 grant to accept     
Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program/ReInvest in MN (CREP/RIM) – Working on 
options for landowner to work in conjunction with other programs.  Put together rough estimate 
on 21 acres. (mashes with Zumbro River Outreach)   
Nat’l Fish & Wildlife Federation (NFWF)- Site visit to feedlots with Pete Fryer.  Coordinating 
with Kate Bruss for another feedlot.  Hand-off 3 landowners to Mitchell for AgCertainty 
process.  Added 1 cover crop contract.  Lots of education stuff this month – Land Stewardship 
Project joint program January 29th about 65 attendees; Cover Crop 101 Cascade Twp Hall with 
Olmsted SWCD, about 15 attendees – 4 producers from Wabasha County; hand off 4 projects 
to Nathan Paul, NWTF to visit with landowners who may be interested in EQIP sign up.          
LWM – Forestry Day is done, about 55 landowner attendees.  Lawns to Legumes still of 
interest, getting calls and directing towards BWSR/Blue Thumb websites.  Attended Township 
Board meeting on February 18th in Millville.  Shared general SWCD stuff (technical/financial 
assistance), 1W1P, N. Fork Project, Groundwater Protection Rule (people have been asking) 
– see pdf.     
SE Drinking Water Protection – Getting response to letters, about 7 or so.  1 cover crop 
contract using funding from this grant.       
UMRI – Wrapping it up with end of project gathering and summarizing responses.  Have 2 
articles to submit to papers.  Melendy submitted final invoice.  
 

MITCHELL: 

NRCS Technical Assistance 

Assist with the survey of Dennis Post’s streambank with Bill Wayne and Chris Nelson. Carry out 
preliminary design in Civil 3D Autocad to review at a later date with Pete Fryer and Chris Nelson 
to move forward with presenting a suitable fix.  

NRCS Training 

Attend an annual engineering meeting to discuss changes to small practice standards and specs.  

Capacity Technical Assistance 

Work through new preliminary designs for waterways, and a terrace in preparation for spring. 
Additional work continuing my pursuit of JAA on waterway design.  

Ag Certainty 

Work with Mark Root on new applications received from Rice County. Additional work carrying 
out new assessments from Wabasha County and seeking new potential producers of interest.  

SWCD Storage Room Cleanout 

Work with Jim to transition our storage equipment into new location on the 2nd level.  



SUE: 

W-2’s   Printed and Submitted to State and Federal online 
1099’s /1096  Printed and submitted online to State and Mailed to Federal 
Sales Tax – Amended 2018 Return and Filed 2019 Return Online and Paid Sales Tax Due 
1095-B/1094-B Health insurance Coverage Forms mailed. 
Worked with Goodhue Administrative Assistant to teach her W-2’s and 1099’s in Quickbooks 
Filed MN Unemployment Return for 2019 
MCIT – Payroll Audit 
Bank Reconciliations, Printed Financials, Checks and Deposits Report 
Payroll and Payroll Liabilities 
Board Minutes 
Agenda, Board Packet for February 
LincPass – Worked with Phillis to get it activated, NRCS computer 
Website – Uploading new stories and fixed programs links 
Envirothon Information -  May 6th at Byron Sportsman Club 



Page    of 2
June 2019

1

 The Groundwater Protection Rule minimizes potential sources of nitrate pollution to the state’s groundwater and protects our 
drinking water. The rule restricts fall application of nitrogen fertilizer in areas vulnerable to contamination, and it outlines steps to 
reduce the severity of the problem in areas where nitrate in public water supply wells is already elevated. More information about 
the rule and maps of the areas affected can be found on the MDA’s website at: www.mda.state.mn.us/nfr.

Nitrogen Fertilizer Management Plan
The rule is based on the Nitrogen Fertilizer Management Plan (NFMP). The NFMP is the state’s blueprint for preventing and 
minimizing impacts of nitrogen fertilizer on groundwater. It emphasizes involving local farmers and agronomists in minimizing 
nitrate losses in areas vulnerable to groundwater contamination and in problem-solving in areas with elevated nitrate in 
groundwater. The rule supports the goals and strategies outlined in the NFMP. View the NFMP at: www.mda.state.mn.us/nfr.

Content of the Rule
The rule contains two parts. Each part contains separate criteria and requirements. Depending on where you farm, you may be 
subject to one part of the rule, both parts, or none at all. To find more detail how the rule may apply to your area, visit: 
www.mda.state.mn.us/nfr.

The rule focuses on vulnerable groundwater areas and those areas surrounding public water supply wells, called Drinking Water 
Supply Management Areas (DWSMAs), that have high levels of nitrate. DWSMAs are determined by the Minnesota Department 
of Health under the Wellhead Protection Program. The boundaries of a DWSMA are 
based on highways, section lines or other well-known boundaries. 

Part 1 of the Rule 
Part 1 of the Groundwater Protection Rule focuses on restrictions to fall 
application of nitrogen fertilizer if you farm in 1) an area with vulnerable 
groundwater, or 2) the protection area around a public well with high nitrate. 

Vulnerable groundwater areas are determined by coarse textured soils, shallow 
bedrock, or karst geology and are designated by quarter sections. An entire 
quarter section is included if 50% or more of a quarter-section is considered 
vulnerable. The MDA has an interactive map of vulnerable groundwater areas 
available at: www.mda.state.mn.us/nfr. This map will be updated every year by 
January 15.

MINNESOTA’S GROUNDWATER 
PROTECTION RULE

Figure 1: Vulnerable Groundwater  
Areas determined by quarter section.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this information is available in alternative forms of communication upon request by 
calling 651-201-6000. TTY users can call the Minnesota Relay Service at 711. The MDA is an equal opportunity employer and provider.



Page    of 2
June 2019

2

Part 2 of the Rule
Part 2 of the rule responds to DWSMAs that already have elevated nitrate. The goal is to take action to reduce nitrate in 
groundwater before a public well exceeds the health standard for nitrate. The rule is structured using a sliding scale of voluntary 
and regulatory actions based on the concentration of nitrate in the well and the use of best management practices (BMPs). The 
MDA will form a local advisory team with farmers, agronomists and other community members to review and advise the MDA on 
appropriate practices or requirements to reduce nitrate in the DWSMA. 

There are four mitigation levels used to determine voluntary and regulatory actions, two voluntary levels, and two regulatory 
levels. All areas will begin at a voluntary level and move to regulation only if BMPs are not adopted or if nitrate contamination in 
the groundwater increases. 

Best Management Practices (BMPs) and Alternative Management Tools (AMTs)
The rule is intended to promote appropriate nitrogen fertilizer BMPs and to involve local farmers and agronomists in adopting 
the most current science-based and economically viable practices that can reduce nitrate in groundwater. These other practices 
are called Alternative Management Tools (AMTs). Find more information at: www.mda.state.mn.us/nitrogenamts.

Status of the Rule
The rule was published on April 30, 2018, for a formal comment period. During the summer of 2018, five public hearings were 
held across the state and over 3,000 written comments were submitted on the draft rule. 

• The rule has been approved by an Administrative Law Judge.

• Notification of areas subject to fall application restrictions will occur in January 2020. Restrictions will take effect in 
September 2020.

• Earliest regulation under Part 2 of the rule could be three years after the rule 
takes effect and after a DWSMA is determined to meet the criteria for Level 2 
outlined in the rule.

The goal is to involve local farmers and agronomists 
in problem-solving to address increased levels of  
nitrate in groundwater.

LEARN MORE

For more details  
on the rule visit 

www.mda.state.mn.us/nfr

CONTACT
Larry Gunderson  

larry.gunderson@state.mn.us 
651-201-6168 

or 
Dan Stoddard  

dan.stoddard@state.mn.us 
651- 201-6291  



2020 BOARD MEETING DATES:  4TH THURSDAY OF THE MONTH   
TIME CHANGE TO 8:15 AM 
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 3RD THURSDAY OF THE MONTH 
 
 
JANUARY 23, 2020 

FEBRUARY 27, 2020 

MARCH 26, 2020 

APRIL 23, 2020 

MAY 28, 2020 

JUNE 25, 2020 

JULY 23, 2020 

AUGUST 27, 2020 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 

OCTOBER 22, 2020 

NOVEMBER 19, 2020 

DECEMBER 17, 2020  

























RESOLUTION # 02272020-1 
 

Resolution to support a Mississippi River – Winona/La Crescent Watershed One 
Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) planning project 

 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources has developed policies for 
coordination and development of comprehensive watershed management plans, also known as One 
Watershed, One Plan, consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.801, Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Planning Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act, 
authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water management plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D.401, Watershed Management Plan, authorizes 
Minnesota Watershed Districts to develop and implement a watershed management plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive Plan, 
authorizes Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Districts to develop and implement a 
comprehensive plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the 
Mississippi River – Winona/La Crescent Watershed (#31), as delineated in the attached One 
Watershed, One Plan Suggested Boundary Map, have interest in developing a comprehensive 
watershed management plan for this area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Wabasha County Soils & Water Conservation 
District Board of Supervisors intends to participate in watershed-scale planning efforts consistent 
with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.801, also known as One Watershed, One Plan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Wabasha County Soils & Water Conservation District 
Board of Supervisors agrees to collaborate with the counties, soil and water conservation districts, 
and watershed districts within the Mississippi River – Winona/La Crescent Watershed for watershed-
scale planning efforts in the future; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Wabasha County Soils & Water Conservation District 
Board of Supervisors supports an application to the Board of Water and Soil Resources for a planning 
grant to develop a comprehensive watershed management plan and anticipates entering into a 
Memorandum of Agreement with the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed 
districts within the Mississippi River – Winona/La Crescent Watershed, to collaborate on this effort, 
pending selection as a recipient of a planning grant.  
 
 
 



 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution presented 
to and adopted by Wabasha Soil & Water Conservation District at a duly authorized meeting 
thereof held on the 27th day of February 2020. 
 
 

WABASHA COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
 
     Terry Helbig, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Terri Peters 
District Manager 
  
 
  



 
 
 



 

1 
Wabasha County – Amendment Waiver Request 

 
  

    
611 Broadway Avenue, Suite 10 

Wabasha, MN 55981 
Phone: (651) 565-4673 

 
 
February 27, 2019 
 
 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 
Attn: Adam Beilke 
3555 9th St NW 
Rochester, MN 55901 
 
 
 
RE: Wabasha County Water Plan – 2020 plan amendment waiver request 
 
 
Dear Adam, 
 
The Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) discussed the Wabasha 
County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 2015-25 interim update required 
by BWSR to be completed in 2020 at their February 27, 2020 board meeting. A county 
commissioner representative was in attendance and part of the discussion. The County 
administrator is copied on this letter. The Wabasha SWCD members, as delegated Local 
Water Management authority, agree with this waiver request. 
 
The original update and revision of the 2015-25 Wabasha County Comprehensive Local 
Water Management Plan water plan was led by the Wabasha County Soil & Water 
Conservation District with support from Wabasha County other outside agencies. 
 
The purpose of the Wabasha County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan, 
which is comprehensive in nature and valid today, is to construct a ten-year framework of 
goals, objectives, and implementation strategies that will strive to reduce, prevent, 
minimize, and mitigate degradation of our county’s surface and groundwater (103A.43, 
Minnesota Statutes) through 2025. In accordance with the requirements of Minnesota 
Statutes 103B.311, Subdivision 4, the policies and actions within the plan address the 
integrated water management needs of all of Wabasha’s 17 townships and 
11incorporated cities, using a watershed-based approach. 
 



 

2 
Wabasha County – Amendment Waiver Request 

Regional cooperation and consistency are the keys to the success of the Water 
Management Plan. The County supports surface water management efforts in each of 
the major watersheds and supports groundwater and drinking water protection efforts 
through recharge area protection and pollution prevention in drinking water supply 
management areas and wellhead protection areas. Wabasha County largely relies on the 
advice provided by state and federal water resource management agencies and 
professional consultants in its assessment of water resource conditions and the 
development of protection strategies. 
 
The full Wabasha County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan can be 
reviewed on the Wabasha County Soil & Water Conservation District website 
here: https://wabashaswcd.com/water-plans and on the Wabasha County website here: 
https://cms9.revize.com/revize/wabasha/departments/planning_and_zoning/permit_appl
ications_and_forms.php#outer-120 
 
Working with local, regional, state, and federal partners, Wabasha County is continuing 
its focus on six priority concerns as determined by the Priority Concerns Scoping 
Document, these are: 
 
1. Soil Erosion 
2. Nutrient and Manure Management 
3. ISTS/Ground Water Protection 
4. Forest and Pasture Lands 
5. Watershed Management Approach 
6. Urban Issues 
 
Relevant key points to be considered are: 
 
1. The current plan, as written, is comprehensive in nature and still valid today. 
2. Wabasha County is an active participant in the planning work group and 
policy committee for the Greater Zumbro River Watershed One Water, One Plan (1W1P). 
This plan will guide implementation in the Zumbro River watershed and the Mississippi 
River-Lake Pepin portions of Wabasha County and will supersede the Wabasha County 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan for those areas of the county. 
3. The Mississippi River-Winona (Whitewater) watershed group is discussing 
the planning 1W1P process and has had discussions at the Whitewater Joint 
Power Board meetings regarding the potential timeline of a One Water, One 
Plan planning effort within this watershed. It is anticipated that the Whitewater 
will also have an BWSR approved plan by the expiration of the Wabasha 
County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan cycle in 2025. 
4. The Wabasha County SWCD is in agreement with water planning staff to 
seek the 2020 water plan amendment waiver. 
 

https://wabashaswcd.com/water-plans
https://cms9.revize.com/revize/wabasha/departments/planning_and_zoning/permit_applications_and_forms.php#outer-120
https://cms9.revize.com/revize/wabasha/departments/planning_and_zoning/permit_applications_and_forms.php#outer-120


 

3 
Wabasha County – Amendment Waiver Request 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Three major watersheds drain the Wabasha County landscape – the Zumbro River, the 
Mississippi River – Lake Pepin (included with the Greater Zumbro 1W1P process), 
Mississippi River – Winona (Whitewater). 
 
The Greater Zumbro Watershed (Zumbro River and Mississippi River-Lake Pepin 
watersheds) drains about 255,952 acres in the County, approximately 73% of Wabasha 
County, while the Mississippi River – Winona One Watershed One Plan potential area 
will cover approximately 96,048 remaining acres (27%) of the County.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of our waiver request. We look forward to hearing from 
you. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Terri Peters, District Manager  
Wabasha Soil & Water Conservation District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















SWCD Easement Number Payment
Wabasha 79-03-11-12- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-02-87-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-04-87-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-05-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-02-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-09-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-08-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-12-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-13-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-06-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-10-89-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-06-91-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-01-91-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-04-91-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-09-91-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-01-93-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-05-91-01-A- $50.00
Wabasha 79-03-94-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-05-94-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-07-94-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-02-96-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-03-96-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-07-96-01- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-01-99-03- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-05-91-01-B- $50.00
Wabasha 79-02-09-06- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-01-09-06- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-02-13-09- - $50.00
Wabasha 79-01-13-09- - $50.00

Wabasha Total $1,450.00












	Wabasha SWCD_Resolution_to_Support_1W1P 02272020-1.pdf
	CERTIFICATION

	Easement Delivery Work Order - Wabasha 79-19-W099.pdf
	Wabasha 79-19-W099.pdf
	Wabasha List.pdf


